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tir. B Ross Huckley 5/16/31 
Criminal Division 
Department of Justice 

Dear Lz, *ackLey : 

While 1 weleone belated tosponse to one of ny lettexI an less than pleased with 
sone of what you say in your letter of 3/13/81. 

With regard to your Stems 1641 and 1644 you clain (b)(2) on the invalid basta 
that the idthheld file numbers meat the “solely” teste They do not and th-ouchout they 
have been provided by you and by the Fl, among many agencies. You also claim (b)(5) 
for @ reason not within the ict, "se. a candid coment fro: a “apartment attomey." 

i request that you forward copies of these reconis to Mr. Shea gor hin to make 

an apwal detersivation. Your delays with so neny of these matters really is begging 
for unnecessary trouble and wasted cost. So iggt wrongful/end unnecessary claim to 
exemption, wich theses I believe, typify. What is the need for withhelding a file mumaber, 

tor example? Particularly in what the Attomey General, has dcbersined to he an histori~ 
Cal Case. Was there any oalancing test? 

vou say you process documents in the order in which thefapvear in the file. That is, 
eof course, Toanonable.s Gut you de not say why it is taking 90 inordinately great an amdunt 

of time now in respomiing to a 1977 request. 

She longer yt delay responding to the many matters have redeed ever the many 
sonths of this procesaing the more you sake unnecessary trouble for all arties,


